CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name HAZHAR TALAAT ABUBAKER BLBAS

Residential Address: Zhyan Qr., Kirkuk Street, Erbil, Iraq

Cell-phone: 00964 750 481 3436 Date of Birth: March 18, 1984

Nationality: Iraqi Marital Status: Married Gender: Male

Email: <u>hazhar.abubaker@su.edu.krd</u>



Hazhar Blbas is a lecturer in Statistics Department in College of Administration and Economics at Salahaddin University Erbil. He gained master degree scholarship in Applied Statistics at University of Central Florida in the United States of America with GPA 3.425 out of 4 on May 2014. Now, he is a PhD student in Applied Statistics at University of Salahaddin-Erbil. Furthermore, he is a founder of STAT Office for Statistical Data Analysis and Training, in this center he will help all undergraduate and graduate students in writing their thesis or dissertation especially in practical section. In STAT Office, he has worked with several master, PhD students, and companies as external supervisor or consultant. He also has supervised several final projects of Bachelor in his main filed.

EDUCATION HISTORY

• August 20, 2012 to May 1, 2014 University of Central Florida, Orlando, Florida, USA

Masters in Statistical Computing, total average 3.425 out of 4 and

estimate excellent.

• Sep 3, 2011 to July 20, 2012 CMMS, Orlando, Florida, USA

Diploma for English language

• Sep 15, 2003 to July 2, 2007 University of Salahaddin, Erbil, Iraq

Bachelor of Statistics, total average 85.516 out of 100 and

estimate very-good.

• Sep 22, 2019 till now University of Salahaddin, Erbil, Iraq

Candidate of Doctor of Philology in Applied Statistics

WORK EXPERIENCE

Jan 18, 2018 to Sep 31,2019 **Director of Career Development Center**

• Oct 16, 2014 Till Now **Department of Statistics,** Lecturer, University of

Salahaddin

• Oct 16, 2016 to July 10, 2017 Business Administration and Accounting Department,

Assistant Lecturer, Ishik University

Oct 15, 2015 to Jan 18, 2016 Business Administration and Accounting Department,

Assistant Lecturer, Ishik University

Oct 1, 2011 Till Now CEO and Founder of STAT Office for Statistical Data

Analysis and Training

• Nov 27, 2008 to 26 Aug, 2009 Accountant at Yogurt Production Company - Erbil

Training Course

No	Title	Place	Type	Level	Date
1	SPSS Course	STAT Office	Lecturer	National	2019, 2020, and 2021
2	SPSS Course for employees and teachers	Salahaddin University	Lecturer	National	2015
3	Microsoft Excel Course	STAT Office	Lecturer	National	2019, 2020, and 2021
4	Advanced SPSS Course for Teachers	Knowledge University	Lecturer	National	2019
5	Advanced Microsoft Excel Course for Teachers	Knowledge University	Lecturer	National	2019
6	How to write a scientific report for undergraduate students	STAT Office	Lecturer	National	2020
7	How to take interview job for the undergraduate students	Knowledge University	Lecturer	National	2018
8	How to create CV for the undergraduate students	STAT Office	Lecturer	National	2019
9	How to send a scientific email for a job vacancy for students	Knowledge University	Lecturer	National	2018
10	How to create CV for the undergraduate students	Knowledge University	Lecturer	National	2018
11	Grant Writing " (Day- 1 of 5 Days Series)	NCD	Participant	International	18-22- Oct- 2021

12	International coaching. Basics of standards and the potential of the profession.	Coaching UP University	Participant	International	5-Jun-21
13	Quantitative Research	International Diploma in Advanced Research at Saint James University-USA	Facilitator	International	5-Mar-22

Conference

Title	Place	Participation Type	Level	Date
1st Scientific Conference of College of Health Sciences	Hawler Medical University	Guest	National	6-7-September-2021
4th Scientific Conference on best projects and posters in fourth grade students	Salahaddin University-Erbil	Supervisor	National	16-May-2022
first business digitalization conference in Iraq	General Directorate of Culture and Arts of Sulaimaniyah	Guest	National	21-May-2022
International Virtual Training on Statisticl Analysis	Advanced Development For Global Leadership in Education in Greece	Presenter	International	25-27- Feb-2022

Keynote Speaker

ID	Title	Place	Level	Date
1	Quantitative Data Analysis	UKI Toraja International Conference of Education and Science (UKIToICES) Universitas Kristen Indonesia Toraja	International	20-Nov-2021
2	Choosing best data analysis in scientific research	1stInternational Research Conference on Science, Technology, Education and Management (1st IRCSTEM)	International	29-Sep-2021

3	Exploring Quantitative Research	10 th Global Virtual Conference on Multidisciplinary Trends in Academic Research with the theme: organized by LEAD Philippines Mexico	International	3-5- Dec-2021
4	Data Analysis Using SPSS Program	International Virtual Training on Statistical Analysis	International	27-Feb-2022
5	Choosing best data analysis in scientific research	International Educators' Conclave on Scientific Research and Innovation Studies (cum Demonstration Teaching)	International	25-28- Feb-2022
6	Judge of Demonstration Teaching	International Educators' Conclave on Scientific Research and Innovation Studies (cum Demonstration Teaching)	International	25-28- Feb-2022
7	Choosing the Most Appropriate Sample Size in Research	2nd Global Educators' Congress on English for International Communication	International	25-28- Mar-2022
8	QUANTITATIVE DATA ANALYSIS IN SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH	INTERNATIONAL VIRTUAL CONGRESS ON MULTI- DISCIPLINARY RESEARCH AND PAPER PRESENTATION IN KINGDOM OF SAUDI ARABIA	International	27-29- May-2022
9	Quantitative Data Analysis in Scientific Research	2nd International Educators' Summit on E- Learning and Innovative Pedagogies	International	22-25- Aprl-2022
10	Process of Data Analysis in Research	2 nd International Conference on Multidisciplinary and Current Educational Research	International	20-May-2022
11	Statistics in Linguistic Review	International Specialists Conference on Rhetorics and Linguistics	International	28-31-May-2022

		13th Global Virtual		
		Conference on		
		Multidisciplinary Trends		
	Research Methodology in	in Academic Research,		
12	Thesis and Dissertation	Theme: "Converging and	International	17-June-2022
	Writing	Diverging Paradigms and		
		Approaches: Academic		
		Research in a Changing		
		World"		

Awards

No	Place	Date
1	International IES2CV AWARD 2021	13-Dec-2021

Presenting Seminars

Title	Place	Type	Level	Date
Choosing Best Analysis In Scientific Research	Research Circle in Malaysia	Webinar	International	15-Dec-2021
Quantitative Data Analysis	STAT Office for Statistical Data Analysis and Training	Webinar	National	14-Feb-2022

Board Member

No	position	Journal	Country	Level	Date
1	Editorial Board Member	International Research Journal of Science, Technology, Education, and Management (IRJSTEM)	Philippines	International	5-Aug-2021
2	International Advisory Board Member, Iraq	NATIONAL ACADEMY FOR PROFESSIONAL SKILLS AND DEVELOPMENT, INC.	Philippines	International	27-Dec-2021
3	Quantitative Research Specialist	International Research Journal of Science, Technology, Education, and Management (IRJSTEM)	Philippines	International	17-May-2022
4	International Conference on Frontiers in Engineering Management and Science			International	27-28-Aprl- 2022
5	member of the SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE	International Virtual Conference on Challenges in Education, Business and Technology February 20-21, 2022		International	20-21- Feb- 2022

6	Scientific Committee and Coordinating Committee	INTERNATIONAL E- CONFERENCE ON CHANGES STATE, ECONOMY, PUBLIC HEALTH AND SOCIETY, JANUARY 16-17, 2022	Bangladesh,	International	17-Jan-22
7	Membership	ISTAR	Thailand	International	28-Feb-22
8	International Advisory Committee	5th International Conference on Multi-Disciplinary Research Studies and Education (ICMDRSE-2022)	Malaysia	International	26th - 27th May 2022
9	Scientific Committee Member	Center for Academic & Professional Career Development and Research (CAPCDR) (ISNI: 0000000505092482)		International	March 2022

Membership

No	position	Journal	Country	Level	Date		
1	Member	Iraqi Statistician Association	Iraq	National	September 6, 2021		
2	Member	International Society of Teachers, Administrators, and Researchers, Inc. (ISTAR)	Thailand	International	28 February 2022		
3	Mentor	STEM Scholar in USA	USA	International	2016,2017, and 2018		
4	Member	TEDxNishtiman	Iraq	National	2017		
5	Member	Quality Insurance at Salahaddin University	Iraq	National	2016		
6	Member	Research gate	Iraq	National	2016 till now		
7	Member	Google Education	Iraq	National	2015 till now		
8	Member	Statistical Consulting Center	Iraq	National	2014-2016		

Reviewer

No	Journal	Issue No	Level	Date
1	International Journal of Open Access, Interdiscipilinary and New Educational Discoveries of Ector Educational Research Center	Vol1, Issue2	International	2-May- 2022
2	International Research Journal of Science, Technology, Education, and Management (IRJSTEM)	Volume 2, No. 1,	International	Aprl- 2022
3	International Journal of Literature and Arts(IJLA)	https://www.sciencepg.com/j/ijla	International	9-Jan- 2022
4	International Journal of Open-access, Interdisciplinary & New Educational Discoveries of ETCOR Educational		International	March 4, 2022

Research Center (iJOINED ETCOR)		
effective		

Reviewing Papers

- Present Status of Agricultural Statistics in India on April 2, 2022
- Assessment of Need and Service Oriented Approach to Adult Learning and Education in Nigeria: A Study of Ekiti State on October 17, 2021
- Assessing research capability of Sampalocc Elementary School teachers on March 13, 2022
- Mathematical Realization of Diagnosing COVID-19 Using Boolean Algebra Based on an Array of Colds-Related Symptoms on March 26, 2022

Courses Taught

- Principle of Statistics
- Bio Statistics (Applied Statistics)
- Regression Analysis
- Survey
- Research Methodology
- Academic Debate
- Excel
- SPSS
- R Programming
- Mathematical Statistics
- Inference
- Mathematics I
- Mathematics II
- Non Parametric
- Time Series
- Operation Research

- Seminars

- Statistical Tools in Research (Presenting) for Philippines Students 6-12-2021
- SEM using SmartPLS Research Café on 3 August 2021
- Feature Funding Opportunities for NGOs and Academic Institute, August-2021" by Navjivan Center for Development 17 August 2021
- Strengthening Rural Livelihoods by Navjivan Center for Development 37 July 2021
- SEM using AMOS by Research Café on 26 July 2021
- International coaching. Basics of standards and the potential of the profession by Coaching Up University on 5 June 2021
- Type of sampling
- How to do Survey
- How could we do analyze in Statistics
- How to do Scientific Research
- What is the best analysis of different data in statistics?
- Good characteristics for questionnaire form in Statistics.
- How could we create the questionnaire form by Google Form or Survey Monkey

• Six simple steps to be success person in life

- Workshop

- Workshop alumni at Knowledge University in 2019
- Workshop about Potable Water Quality Assessment in Erbil City at Knowledge University in 2019
- Workshop about Biotechnology: Past, Present, and Future at Knowledge University in 2019
- Workshop about Oil field modeling and optimization reservoir engineering at Knowledge University in 2019
- Workshop about the polices at Knowledge University for the first grade students in 2018 and 2019
- Workshop about Effect of H. Pylori on Public Healthy at Knowledge University in 2018
- Workshop about the polices at Salahaddin University for the first grade students in 2016

TRAINING and ATTENDING:

• ′	2020	Three days Digital Marketing at Top Mountain Business Incubator
• ′	2020	International Conference on Application of SPSS and Statistical Data Analysis-
		2020" (ICSSA-2020) organized by Eudoxia Research Center (Published Paper)
• ′	2020	Second International and 15 th National Conference of Statistical Applications
		organized by International Tishk University(Published Paper)
• 2	2017	Attending TEDxNishtiman on April 1, 2017
• ′	2016	Attending conference about Anti-Corruption by Stop Organization in Kurdistan
		Region
• ′	2016	Attending conference called "How to confront financial crisis in Kurdistan
		Region"
• ′	2014	Certificate of Teaching Methods Course
• ′	2009	Windows XP, Ms Word, Ms Excel and Internet Course, Center of Information
		and Communication Technology, Salahaddin University-Erbil
• 2	2008	Beginner English Language Course/ Training Center, Salahaddin University
		Erbil, Ministry of Higher Education & Scientific Research
• ′	2007	Establishment of Small Entrepreneurship, USA Advanced Course with the
		collaboration of Kurdistan Regional Government - Iraq (KIDO)

Computer Skills:

- Microsoft XP Applications (Word, Excel, Office, PowerPoint) Advanced
- SPSS Advanced
- R and SAS programming Intermediate

Language Skills:

- Kurdish (Native Language)
- American English
- o TOEFL PBT Score 547
- o Diploma for English Language at CMMS in USA (one year)
- Arabic (intermediate)

Published Books and Thesis:

- Blbas Hazhar, Elementary Statistics, 1st Edition, 2016 (**BOOK**)
- Blbas, H. T., & Faraj, S. M. (2022). A Statistical Study of the Influence of COVID-19 on the Agricultural Supply Chain (Vegetative) Production in Halabja Governorate. Cihan University-Erbil Scientific Journal, 6(1), 1-6.
- Blbas, H., Kahwachi, W., (2021). ESTIMATING SMOOTHING PARAMETERS USING SPLINE AND KERNEL METHODS IN NONPARAMETRIC REGRESSION (SIMULATION STUDY), Oeconomia Copernicana, 12, (4).
- Blbas, H., Kahwachi, W., (2021). Nadaraya-Watson Kernel and Classical Aadaptive Nadaraya-Watson Kernel Methods in Nonparametric Regression: A Simulation Study, Cihan University-Erbil Scientific Journal (CUESJ), 5 (2), 10.24086/cuesj.v5n2y2021.pp32-37.
- STATISTICAL ANALYSIS ABOUT NEGATIVE REASONS OF SUMMER TRAINING AT SALAHADDIN UNIVERSITY USING FACTOR ANALYSIS BY SPSS – Conference (ICSSA-2020)
- Blbas, Hazhar (2020). Student's Knowledge and Practices Regarding Standard Use of the Mobile Phone at Cihan University Erbil Iraq, Journal of Al Rafidain University College
- Blbas, H. T., Aziz, K. F., Nejad, S. H., & Barzinjy, A. A. (2020). Phenomenon of depression and anxiety related to precautions for prevention among population during the outbreak of COVID-19 in Kurdistan Region of Iraq: Based on questionnaire survey. *Journal of Public Health*. doi:10.1007/s10389-020-01325-9
- Blbas, H.T., & Kadir, D.H. (2019). An Application of Factor Analysis to Identify the Most Effective Reasons that University Students Hate to Read Books.
- Blbas, H.T. (2019). Statistical Analysis for the Most Influential Reasons for Divorce between Men and Women in Erbil-Iraq.
- Blbas H. *et al.*, (2017), "A Comparison results of factor analysis and cluster analysis to the migration of young people from the Kurdistan Region to Europe (Published at Zanko Journal), ZJPAS: 29(4): 44-55.
- Blbas H. *et al.*, (2017) "A statistical study to investigate reasons that graduate students do not get job at Salahaddin University-Erbil using Factor Analysis (Published at Raparin University journal), Journal Raparin University: 11(4): 197-226. (By Kurdish Language)
- Karen Aroian, Nizam Uddin & Hazar Blbas (2017), "Longitudinal study of stress, social support, and depression in married Arab immigrant women", Health Care for Women International, 38:2, 100-117, DOI: 10.1080/07399332.2016.1253698
- Blbas, Hazhar, (2014) "Statistical Analysis of Depression and Social Support Change in Arab Immigrant Women in USA", *Electronic Theses and Dissertations*. 4708.
- An Economic Analysis of Yogurt Production in Kurdistan Region of Iraq (Not published yet)
- I have also working in three non-published paper now

Account Links

Google Scholar: https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=zl0eeJoAAAAJ&hl=en&authuser=1

Research gate: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Hazhar Blbas

INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES

• Ping-Pong, volleyball, Soccer, Chess, Reading, Traveling, and Meeting friends.

Reference

References available upon request